

DAVID RORIE

(917) 622-7297 backlight@juno.com wwwDirectedByDavid.com

CAREER SUMMARY

Creative Video Producer with 10+ years career experience in video production as well as post production. Have an eye for detail and the ability to thrive in a team environment. Exceptional scriptwriting and verbal communication skills. An aptitude for making quick, quality decisions while remaining calm under pressure.

EXPERIENCE

Isagenix International — *Producer*

Gilbert, AZ (2018 - PRESENT)

- Work on both short form image campaigns, and long form documentary.
- Supervise and track project flow, including translations, VO, and legal, for videos in more than 12 countries including Korea, Malaysia, Singapore & Columbia.

The Funny Lab — *Producer/Director/Copywriter*

Chandler, AZ (2017 - 2018)

- Write and produce & edit broadcast spots and web content.

Great Scott Productions, — *Producer/Director/Editor*

Phoenix, AZ (2005 - 2017)

- Interpret client vision and brand through scripting, Shooting, budgeting and editing footage into deliverable content. Encode projects to proper format for publishing to various channels.
- Director of Video Production in studio and on location. Collaborate with vendors, agencies, talent, crew on all phases of pre and post-production and publishing of video content.
- Produce all projects from corporate video to broadcast spots, & documentary.

The Filmworkers Club, — *Editor/assistant VFX*

Chicago, IL (1996 - 2005)

- Work with top Chicago agencies to effectively meet communication goals as well as strict deadlines for clients.
- Creative editing on Avid for national broadcast.
- Online VFX editing.
- Transfer and color correct film to industry formats.

EDUCATION

Columbia College, Chicago, IL — *B.A. film/tv*

Elgin Community, Elgin, IL — *Liberal Arts*

Qualifications

Copywriter
Director
Project Management
Strong Communication
Problem Solving
Time management
Leadership
Budgeting
Editor

Technical skills

Avid
Final Cut Pro
Adobe Premiere
Adobe Photoshop
Media Encoder
Videographer
Photographer

Clients

AT&T, Heinz, Pepsi, Make A Wish Foundation, George Brazil, Banner Medical Center, Chas Roberts, SARRC, Child Help Foundation, Native New Yorker, Pet Smart, Arizona Burn Center, Arizona State Fair, Saint Joseph Hospital, Tucson Medical Center, Electric Applications Inc.